Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Elaine Kunda <elaine@disruption-ventures.com>

Sent: March 25, 2020 12:19 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Peter Walcot

Subject: Fw: Mask pricing and availability - REVISED WITH 3 DAY INITIAL DELEIVERY
Attachments: Mask Details-20200320 with FDA Certificates.xlsx; MASK FDA APPROVAL.jpg

Dove, I'd like to introduce you to Peter Walcot. He is a good friend and trusted source.

Below is the information on the KN95 masks available:

The model that is available in 2-3 days is the KN95, as found in the attached spec sheet. Also enclosed is the
FDA Approval Certificate for that mask.

There will be 200K to 300K units available in the 7-10 day production period. From that point forward similar
guantities can be ordered weekly.

The price per mask is USD$3.50, landed in Canada.

The vendor normally looks for cash with order terms because of the worldwide demand of course, but we
have been able to convince them that since this is a Government of Canada opportunity, they are willing to
extend 5 day payment terms.

The purchase will be made through Datatech, a Canadian-based company.

Please let me know if you need any more information.

Best regards,

Peter
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